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Dipnet Dumpsterss and Portable Toilets 2019 - Addendum #1 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

This addendum consists of 1 page. 
 
TO:                 All Bid Packet Holders 
 
FROM:         City of Kenai Public Works Department 
 
DATE:          June 7, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:     Invitation to Bid – Dipnet Dumpsters and Portable Toilets 2019 
 
DUE DATE:  June 12, 2019, by no later than 2:00 PM 

 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid. 
 
Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other provisions of 
the document remain unchanged. 
 
General: 
 
01-01 Plan Holder Question 
 

“I notice the date range on the second page of the Bid Form still says July 9 through August 1, 2018. Will 
the dates be the same for 2019? Should I still use the provided bid form? “ 

 
Response: Date range for this project on the second page of the Bid Form is July 9 through 
August 1, 2019. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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